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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 201 1 12:09 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Lee Eng Tan; manuel.gurdian@att.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: Docket No. 110071-TP 
Attachments: Request to Hold Dockets in Abeyance 11.10.1 l.pdf 
In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kaamlaw.com 

This filing is made in Docket No. 110071-TP 

The document is filed on behalf of Express Phone Service, Inc 

The total pages in the document are 13 pages. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. The attached document is REQUEST TO HOLD DOCKETS IN ABEYANCE. 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@,kaamlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kaamlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the 
agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank 
you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Emergency Complaint of 
Express Phone Service, Inc. 
against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida Regarding 
Interpretation of the Parties’ 
Interconnection Agreement 

I 

DOCKET NO. 1 I 007 I -‘rp 

FILED: November IO,  201 1 

REOUEST TO HOLD DOCKETS IN ABEYANCE 

Express Phone Service, Inc. (Express Phone), pursuant to rule 28- 106.204. Florida 

Administrative Code, requests that the Commission enter an order holding the above docket in 

abeyance. As grounds therefor, Express Phone states: 

1. Docket No. 110071-TP involves issues related to the applicability of certain 

wholesale discounts to services Express Phone purchases from AT&T. The issue of applicable 

promotional discounts is not an issue unique to Express Phone or even unique to the slate of 

Florida. Rather, it is an issue that is being litigated across the AT&T region 

2. The Florida Commission itself has three pending cases, in addition to this docket, 

in which promotional issues are in dispute. Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunicatioiis, Inc. 

d/b/a AT&T Florida Against L$eConne.y Telecom, LLCfNda Swiflei, LLC, Docket No. 100021- 

TP; Complaint of BellSouth Teleconimunicatioris. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida Agciinst I m q e  

Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone, Docket No. 100022-TP; Request for Emergency Relief and 

Complaint Against BellSouth Teleconimun.ications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to Resolve 

Interconnection Agreement Dispute, Docket No. 1 10306-TP. Further, cases are pending in rhe 

other AT&T states. 

3. In the Florida cases cited above, AT&T agrccd to hold thc dockets in abcyaiice 

pending decisions in the other states. See, Joint Motion on Procedural Schcdulc, Docket Nos. 
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100021-TP, 100022-TP, filed June 15, 2010. (Exhibit A).’ The basis for the Joint Motion was 

“ [ t ] ~  promote the reasonable and economical detemiination of these proceedings.. ..” (Exhibit A, 

Joint Motion at 1). The Commission granted that request in Order No. PSC-10-0402-PCO-TP, 

issued June 18.2010. 

4. And in [act, those dockets remain in abeyance today. On Octobel 31, 2011, the 

parties, including AT&T, in Docket Nos. 100021-TP and 100022-TP filed a Joint Status Report 

advising the Commission of the status of the dockets in the othcr states and rcquesting that the 

abeyance be continued. (Exhibit B). The report states: ‘‘At the present time, the Parties 

[including AT&T] do not anticipate any activity in the instant dockets until the cases in the 

above listed states have been resolved.” As the Commission can see from a review of Exhibit B, 

cases in other states are much closer to resolution than this docket which is just beginning. It 

would conserve resources and effort on the part of all parties and the Commission to await the 

outcome of the same matters pending in other states. 

5.  In this case, as in Docket Nos. 100021-TP and 100022-TP, economy and 

efficiency would be served by holding this docket in abeyance while the same issues are litigated 

elsewhere. Most of the promotional cases in other states are much further along than this docket. 

(See Exhibit B.) Decisions in the states of Alabama, Louisiana, North Carolina and South 

Carolina will have a significant impact on this docket and the parties’ relationship, 

6 .  Express Phone has consulted with AT&T and is authorized to represent that 

AT&T opposes this request. 

‘ Though ATEC has indicated that it is opposed to Express Phone’s request for abeyance, its posture is the total 
opposite ofits position in Docket Nos. 100021-TP and 100022-TP. 
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WHEREFORE, Express Phone requests that the Conirnission hold this docket 111 

abeyance pending resolution of the dockets in the other states. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fascimile) 
vkaufmana,kagmlaw.com 

Mark Foster, Attorney at Law 
707 West Tenth Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 
(512) 708-8700 (Voice) 
(512) 697-0058 (Fascimile) 
iiiarkCdlmfosterlaw.cotu 

Attorneys for Express Phone Service, Inc. 

3 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Express Phone Sewice, Inc.’s 

Request to Hold Dockets in Abeyance has been furnished by Electronic Mail and U S Mail to 

the following, this IOLh day of November, 201 1: 

Lee Eng Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Itan@i?ose.state.fl.us 

Manuel Gurdian 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
manuel .rrurdian@,att.com 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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BEFORE IRE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In ra: Complaint of BellSouth 1 DockctNo. 1OOO21-TP 
Tdecommuaications, he. d/b/a AT&T 1 
Florida Agruast Lifecormex Telac~m, LLC ) 
f%/a SwifIel, LLC 1 

) 

In re: Complaint 0fEellSouth ) 
TeIecomunications, Inc. dlwa AT&T ) 
Florida AgainSr Image Access he. d/b/a New ) 
Phone ) Filed: June 15,201 0 

) 

JOINT MOTION 0 N PROCEDURU S CFIEDULE 

Docket No. IO0022-TP 

Pursuant TO the "Joint Motion on ptocahnal Issues" filed May 13,201 0, , the Parties have 

engaged in extensive d i m i o n s  concerning how to schedule promdings in the a h v e  

captioned do&& which are similar, not only to cacb other but to more than thirty other cases 

pending in the eight other states in the forma BdlSonth region. To promote the redsonable and 

eMllomical detemination of thcsc proceedings, the Psrtiff respsctfully submit the following 

South Carolina while asking that proceedings in the five remaining states (Georgia, Florida, 

Kentucky. Mississippi, and Temmee) be held in abeyance. Considered togefh, the four sfate 

selected fa hearings involve aU nine Respondents and, the Parties believe, a mbstautial portion 

of the disputed bilhg amounts. Dsoisions renchad in those four srates will likely have a 

significant impact on the Parti-' ongoing discussions of the issues raised in the Parties' 

compfaints and countaclaims. 

- 1 -  
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The Parties anticipate that heanngs will begin in ootober' Ihe Pertlea will submit a 

prognss report by N o M n b ~  1,2010 to lhose ststes where tbe proceedings have been held in 

abeyance. The Parties ais0 a m  to hold in abeyww any applicable time llmita or other 

pmxhud righta which are inoonslstent with this joint request. l%rougb this process, the Partics 

anticipate that they will agree to stipulations and conduct depositions that can be used in all nine 

stam. The Parties also axpad to prcscm tcstimOny in the four hearings that can be used, with 

appropriate modifications, as the b w s  for testimony in fhe other states. Therefore, thls proposal 

likely win d t  in the devdopment of a record whieh will expedite proceedings ut all the slates. 

WHBREFORE, the Parties ask that this "Joint Motion on Pprocedural Schedule" be 

Respccsfullysnbmittdthis lti"dayofJune, 2010, 9444- I 1 -  

Jr. 

Manuel A. Gurdian 
AT&T Florida 
do Gregory R Follensbee 
1SOSouthMonnx,Strret 
suite 400 
TalIahasocc. FL 32301 
ToL NO. (305) 347-5558 
F ~ X .  NO. (305) sn-4491 
ke27221iilstcom 
t h 9 4 6 7 G ~ t t . a  

Rttomeysfor BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/aAT&T 
Flodib 
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ALrerman Seutartitt 
106 East C~llcgc Avenue 
suite 1200 
T d l b s a .  FL 3230 I 
( S O )  425-1614 
Arforw for UfiConnlx Telecomm, LLC 
andImam Access. Inc. M a  NewPham 

PWLPS bUNBAk LLP 
11 City Ptarrt, 400 convmtion SUCG~, 
suite 1100 
Post OBicc Box 441 2 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 70821 
Tel. No. (225) 3764241 
Fw. NO. (225)381-9197 

Attorneys for Image Awe.% Inc. M a  
Nwl’hone 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket Nos. 1OOO21-TP and 100022-TP 

I HEREBY CERTlFYthat 8 tme and correct copy was sewed via 

Electronic Mail and Flrst Class U. S. Mail this 15th of June, 2010 to the following: 

Charles Murphy 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2640 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florlda 32399-0850 
cmumhv@osc .state.fl.us 

LifeConnex Telecom. U C  
Mr. Edward Heard 
13700 Perdido Key Drive, Unit 8222 
Pensacola, FL 32507-7475 
Tel. No. (577) 430-5544 
Fax No. (850) 895-3019 
-nn exnet 

NeWhone. Inc. 
Mr. Jlm R. Dry 
5555 Hilton Avenue. Suite 415 
Baton Rouge, LA 70808 
Tel. No. (225) 214-4412 
FaxNo. (225) 214-4111 
ilmdrv(mrazorline.com 

Matthew J. Feil 
Akman Sentemtt 
106EastCallegeAvenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. 1850) 224-0834 

U C  and Image Access, Ino &/a 
New Phone 

Paul F. GuariscOMI. Bradley Kline 
PHELPS DUNBAR LLP 
11 CHy Plaza, Suite 1 f00 
400 Convention Street 
PostofficeBox4412 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821 
Tel. No. (225) 376-0241 
Fax. No. (225) 381-9197 
PuLauari- 
Attorneys for lmge Access, hc. 
d/b/a NewPhone 
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111 rc: Coinplaint of' IkllSouth ) 
'l'rlccoiiiinunicnlinns. l i ic, d/b/a ,2'rKr 1 

) 
l i kh  Swillcl. 1.1.1: ) 
. . . . . ) 

I'loridii Agaiast 1,il'cConiiex Telecom. L.1.C 

Docket No. IO002 1 :I'P 

r)ockct tio, 100022. I I' 

l~iletl: Octobei 31, 201 I 
I 

~ 0 1 ~  S i~Aiws REPORT OCTODER 31.201 I 

I'titsiioiit to Coinmission Stall's rqucs~. IkllSvutli Telccoiiim~inicittions, I.I,C d/l>/ii 

rA ' l '& l '  I'lorida"). r..ifcContlcx 'I'clecoiii. LLC Fk/a SwiHcl. I.,I..C ("l.ili.(biincs") niitl linage 

Access. Iiic. cl/b!a New I'lroiie (i'Ncw l'honc") (eollcctively '.tlic I'wtics") hcrcby l i le lllc 

liiltowing Joliit Status Report. 

The Consolidoled l'htise prncccdings address tlirw issucs: (0 )  lho\v cuslihack crcdils 10 

reseIIcis should bc calculuted; (b) \\~hetbet' tlic word-of-mouth piuinotion is nvniloblc l'or rcstlle 

tiiid, il'so, how Llic credits 10 t1ic rcsellen should be calculotetl; niitl ( e )  bow crcdits to R S C ~ I C ~ S  

Ibr witivcr 01' the Iinc connection charge should be cnlculatcd. The C:onsolidoretl f'hurc is being 

Iickl iii tilieyancc iii live slam (Georgia, l:loridu, Kentucky, Missisiililii. niid 'l'cnnessrc), atid it 

II:IS (irocecdcd to ii hcariny 011 the merits iii I'unr states (Alabama, I.ouisiniio, Soiith C:i!I'vIinil, iind 

Norch Carolina). I'hc status ortllc prueeetliiigs in tliese tiiiir shtcs is LIS follows: 

EXHIBIT B 



Alilbiiliin. A11 tidmiitislrativc law jtalgc pitsitled o w  1111 cvitleiiliiir). hvitring "11 Je~ iu i~ ry  

21, 201 I, ant1 llic liartics huve riibiiritied initinl mid rcply post-hearing b r i c k  The tiilltier is  ripe 

tbr. t~ clcciaitiii oii the iiicrils hy Ihc Alahma Cotniiiissioii. 

1,oulxinna. Ail ndiainistriitivr Inw judgc (AIJ) presided over a11 evitlemiiiry ticaring nii 

Novclnbcr 4.5, 2010, wit1 011 Aiigsrt I X, 201 1 tlie judge issiicd B linnl rrconinicricla~ion i i d ~ p l i i i ~  

A'l'&'l"s posilioit on each o f  tlic tlircc issues ill IIic proceeding. I-'ollowing oral nrgrtntciil by tlic 

puiiics i i i i~ l  (.'oiiiinissioii Stnll'I)clbrc the Ciill Coinmissioti. 011 Septeinbur 28. 201 I, I ~ c  I . c ~ i i i s i ~ ~ ~ i ~ i  

Coiiuiiissioir issued mi Order rcmiiiidiiig lliis iiinlLcr to the ALJ "for furilia consideration 01 the 

calculalioii mcllrwlology tu bc upplied 10 cadi  bnclc proiiioiioiis." Thu inutter is currcnilg 

pviidiny bcfiirc tlic ALJ on i r i i i i l i i t i .  

North Caroliiin. On Sepmibcr 22, 201 I, 111c North Carolinn Cotni~iirsio~i entcrctl nn 

nrdcr ialoptiiig A'I'&'I"s Ixxitioii on ciich of 1111: tliree Issues in 1111: 1,roccetliily. On or oboul 

Ociober 20, 201 I ,  dl'i 'l'cIccoi111cc1. L K ,  lomge Access. I i ic. dh/a Newl'honc., All'ordnble I'honc 

Scrviccs. he .  ~ I I X I  I3I.C h~lt~~iageiiictil, 1,i.C d/li/a Angles Coiiiiiiunieillions Soltitioils filed a 

Coinpliiin~ iiiid I<qurn fnr Declornmry aiid liijuiictive Relief ill \ l ie IJnitcd States Dislricl Coiirt 

for Ihc  Ensrcin District of North Ciirolii~ii, Ctlx No. 5 :  I I-cv-576-FL. 

South Cnrnlinii. Tlrc South Cnroliiin Conmirsioi! prcsidcd over nil evideiitiary Iluiring 

oii 1,)ccciiiber I S .  2010, niid tlic parties lii~ye suhiiiiltrd past-lienrial: brlcfs ulld proposed ~rdeJs~  

The South Curolinn Oll ice of Rcgulalory SculT s~ibscquc~illy siibmitlcrl o rucuiiiiiiciidnii[In to the 

Coiiiiirissinn. 'The Chi in is ion  Iicarcl orul wgiiiiiciil oii August 24. 20 I I ,  and the 1ii3tier is  r i p  
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Ilcspcclf~tlly submitted this 3 I st tluy of Octobcr, 201 I .  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket Nos. 100024-TP1100022-TP 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 31st day of October, 201 1 to the 

following: 

Charles Murphy 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
FmurDhv@Dsc.state flus 

Larry Harris 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0850 
Iharris@Dsc.state fl.us 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 
Mr. Edward Heard 
13700 Perdido K e y  Drive, Unit 8222 
Pensacola, FL 32507-7475 
Tel. No. (877) 450-5544 
Fax No. (850) 895-3019 
eheard@lifeconnex.net 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A 
215 South Monroe, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

mfeil@aunster.com 
Attorney for LifeConnex Telecom, 
LLC and Image Access, Inc. &/e 
New Phone 

Tel. NO. 850-521-1708 

LifeConnex Telecom. LLC 
Mr. David Gainer 
6905 North Wickham Road 
Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 
Tel. No.: (321) 373-1343 
Fax NO.: (321) 248-0787 
~om~telecomarouD.com 

Associated Telewmmunications 
Management Services, LLC 
Christina B. Sutch 
6905 N. Wickham Road 
Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
Tel. No.: (321) 373-1360 
Fax No.: (321) 275-4877 
leaal@teIecomarouD.com 

New Phone, Inc 
Mr. Jim R. Dry 
5555 Hilton Avenue, Suite 415 
Baton Rouge, LA 70808 
Tel. No. (225) 2144412 
Fax No. (225) 214-4111 
j imdw@razorline.com 
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Paul F. GuariscoMl. Bradley Kline 
PHELPS DUNBAR LLP 
11 City Plaza, Suite 1100 
400 Convention Street 
Post Office Box 4412 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821 
Tel. No. (225) 376-0241 
Fax. No. (225) 381-9197 
paul.suerisco~~helDs.com 
Attorneys for Image Access, Inc. 
drma New Phone 
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